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Cherne, Curtis

From: Lewis, James L.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:46 PM

To: Evans, Jay L.; Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Sundance Phase IA & IB - Exhibit A

| agree. Thank you.

From: Evans, Jay L.
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:43 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis ; Lewis, James L.

Subject: RE: Sundance Phase IA & IB - Exhibit A

Thanks, CURTIS.
JAMES and I printed these right up and reviewed and we have a positive initial response.

We also very much like your ".. knock some holes out of the sides to spread the flows over a larger area..."
idea.

We look forward to seeing the improved design and calculations.

Thanks again,

Jay Lee Evans
Open Space Division
(work) 505.452.5204
(cell) 505.205.4161
FAX  505. 873.6628
<jevans@cabg.gov>

From: Cherne, Curtis
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:31 PM

To: Evans, Jay L.; Lewis, James L.

Subject: FW: Sundance Phase 1A & IB - Exhibit A

The exhibit A plan is what is built today. The energy dissipator plan is the proposed plan. | had comments on it.
Figured they should knock some holes out of the sides to spread the flows over a larger area.

Curtis

From: Vince Carrica [mailto:VCarrica@tierrawestlic.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 1:38 PM

To: Dourte, Richard H.; Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Ron Bohannan; Brad Frosch; Steve W. Wells; Tim Flynn-O'Brien

3/18/2011
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Subject: Sundance Phase IA & IB - Exhibit A

Richard,
Attached is the original Exhibit A that was agreed to, as well as a final more revised drawing that we had worked
with Brad Bingham on to make the outfall structure fit more inconspicuously with the adjacent escarpment.

Vincent Carrica, PE
vcarrica@tierrawestilc.com
Tierra West, LLC

5571 Midway Park PI NE
Albuguerque, NM 87109
(505) 858-3100 Ext 205
1-800-245-3102

fax (505) 858-1118

www tierrawestlic.com

3/18/2011



